GREYMOUTH GAS

24 November 2017

Ben Gerritsen

GM Commercial and Regulation
First Gas Limited

By email

Dear Ben,

RE: First Gas Preference and Priority

GGNZ is supportive of the GTAC process as industry moves to a new code that is more
equitable than current arrangements.

In the interests of transparency, GGNZ seeks assurance that First Gas has no actual or
potential interests or business dealings that might conflict with the GTAC negotiation process.

With reference to s2.8 of the second revised draft GTAC, First Gas is asked to advise whether
it has entered into, or is considering entering into, any opex or capex arrangements that, from
the perspective of a person involved in negotiating the GTAC (and First Gas’ role in that
regard) would reasonably be expected to be disclosed to industry?

If there are any applicable arrangements, please advise particulars.

Yours sincerely

e B

Chris Boxall
Commercial Manager
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